
 
 

 

BID 2021-24 
FENCING PROJECT AHS, RHES & VES 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
Acknowledgement of this addendum must be included with the submittal of your proposal; 
failure to include this addendum acknowledgement may be grounds for rejection of your 
proposal.  Please include this form when submitting your proposal. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications and/or changes pertaining to our request for proposals 
for the project shown above. This addendum contains one item (“QUESTIONS”).  
 
 
ITEM 1: QUESTIONS 
 
Q. To prevent damage to existing soils, underground and existing concrete sidewalk, by removing 
existing fence post footings, will it be acceptable to cut off all existing fence posts to existing grade? 
 
A. Remove the post and footings of the existing fence.  If the post is in existing concrete or will cause 
damage to the slope, it can be left and cut to existing grade. 
 
 
Q. Can we spread dirt spoils from post holes at designated locations at each school?  
 
A. Utilize any dirt spoils to fill any holes that are created in the removal of the existing fence.  All other 
soil is to be removed. 

 
 

Q. Due to the COVID 19 environment supply of domestic materials can be difficult to come by with 
long lead times, are we allowed to utilize any import material for this project, if need be?  
 
A. All material must meet the specification outlined in the Bid Documents.  Any deviations need to be 
approved by the District. 

 
 

Q. We assume and feel that General Conditions, Article 22 Compliance with State Storm Water Permit 
doesn't apply to this project.  Can you please confirm that Article 22 (SWPPP) doesn't apply to this 
project?  
 
A. An outside permit is not necessary.  The Contractor is to ensure that no soils enter the storm water 
system.   
 
 
Q. Performing the work at each school, we will need to use a bobcat tractor. Will this be acceptable 
and not have any conflict with excessive noise levels described in article 25 Excessive Noise.  
 
A. The dates outlined in the Bid Documents are to lessen the number of students on campus and to 
lessen any disruptions.  If work is to happen around the school classes, then the District and the 



 
 

 

Contractor shall coordinate the work schedule.  The location of most of the fencing is far enough away 
from classrooms that it should not be a problem. 
 
 
Q. General Conditions, Article 15 Permits and Licenses - Other than having a current C-13 fencing 
license, we assume that Article 15 Permits and Licenses doesn't apply to this project. Can you please 
confirm, there will not be any permits and other requirements described in Article 15 needed for this 
project?  
 
A. No additional permits are required. 
 
 
Q. General Conditions, Article 17 Inspection Fees- Can you please confirm Article 17 Inspection Fees, 
does not apply to this project and that the contractor will not be responsible for any inspection fees for 
the project.  
 
A. Correct, the Contractor will not be responsible for any inspection fees. 

 
 

Q. General Conditions, Article 26 Testing and Inspections- What kind of testing and inspections are 
needed on this project, if any. Being just a fence project, we don't foresee any offsite or any other 
testing needed. Can you please confirm that there won't be any testing or inspection needed for this 
project? 
 
A. No outside testing is required. 
  
 
Q. General Conditions, Article 44 Mobilization- Will it be acceptable to set up temp fence around 
material and equipment at a designated laydown area at each school. There will not be a jobsite office 
trailer, just trucks, bobcats and material stored at laydown. Please confirm this will be acceptable.  
 
A. The contractor will be allowed a laydown area at each school.  This shall be coordinated with the 
District and there must be a temporary fence placed around the designated area. 
 
 
Q. General Conditions, Article 50, AS Builts- Being a fence project we assume there won't be a need 
for as builts for this project.   Please confirm.  
 
A. The District will supply as-builts (of all the schools) to help with utility location.  Otherwise, there is 
no other need for as-builts for this project. 
 
 
Q. General Conditions, Article 71 and 72 Inspector and Inspectors Field Office- On the walk it was 
mentioned that the inspector's field office requirement wasn't needed for this project. Can you please 
confirm Article 72 will not be required and if there will be an inspector on this project?  
 
A. There will be no outside inspector required on this project. 

 
 

Q. Industry standard for chain link fabric for schools typically use a 1.2 oz. zinc coated chain link fabric 
that has a galvanized before finish (GBW) Galvanized after finish chain link fabric (GAW) has sharp 
icicle like edges that can cause injury to the kids/students. We recommend to use the galvanized 
before (GBW) 1.2 oz. zinc coated chain link fabric for this project. Please confirm the 1.2 oz. zinc 
coated galvanized before wire (GBW) chain link fabric will be acceptable?  
 
A. Install galvanized before finish (GBW). 



 
 

 

 
Q. Industry standard for the pipe/posts, frame work and gates for schools typically use DQ40 or LG40 
pipe (ASTM F1043 Group 1C).  DQ40 or LG40 (ASTM F1043 Group 1C) are domestic pipe widely 
used at schools, that have yield strengths of 50,000 psi, with a cost savings when compared to 
domestic schedule 40 pipe. We recommend to use this material, due to its cost savings and strength 
and durability. Please see attached spec sheet and confirm this recommended material will be 
acceptable?  
 
A. Ensure that the fencing follows the Greenbook specification outlined in the Bid Documents. 
 
 
Q. What is the desired method of attachment for the posts on the CMU wall at Rolling Hills? Do you want 
Saddles or are we to core drill and set them in to the Wall? 
 
A. Please install saddles to the wall to attach the fence. 
 
 
Q. How do you plan to address the vegetation on the existing fencing that we will be removing? 
 
A. The District will ensure that any trees or vegetation are not a hindrance to construction. 
 
 
Q. Please confirm that we will be required to use ground penetrating radar in order to locate any 
underground utilities. Dig Alert will not cover most of the area the work is being performed. 
 
A. The District will supply as-builts of all the schools to help with utility location.  The contractor will 
ensure that no utilities are hit during the project and if that requires ground penetration radar, then it 
should be used. 
 
 
Q. Can we cut and cap existing posts or will we be required to remove all footings? 
 
A. Remove the post and footings of the existing fence.  If the post is in existing concrete or will cause 
damage to the slope, it can be left and cut to existing grade. 
 
 
Q. Please confirm that all new chain link fencing is to be galvanized finished. 
 
A. Yes, all new fence will be galvanized per the “Greenbook” specifications listed. 
 
 
Q. The site plans don't have specific vehicle gate sizes. We assume that we will be matching the 
existing vehicle gate openings, but there is 1 vehicle gate at Valley and 1 vehicle gate at Abraxas in 
the back that doesn't have any existing gate to go by. Can you please advise what gate sizes will be 
needed in those areas? 
 
A. Replace existing vehicle gates in kind.  Install 10’ gates at each location outlined in the question. 
 
 
Q.  Please confirm if orange construction fence and safety cones will be acceptable for the temp fence 
when working on the fence? 
 
A. The Contractor will be responsible for keeping students and staff away from the construction site.  
The majority of the time construction fence and safety cones will be acceptable.  During the 
construction of fence located near high traffic areas, then temp fence should be utilized.     
 



 
 

 

 
Q. Please confirm that existing water pipe on existing fence is abandoned and water pipe will not be 
needed on new fence?  
 
A. Water pipe on existing fence is abandoned.  The new fence will not be used for irrigation 
 
 
Q. Where there are structurally sound existing fence posts and fence post footings, would it be 
acceptable to sleeve over existing fence post, by using a slightly larger diameter post or if not able to 
slide over existing fence posts, insert a #11 rebar into existing fence post footing and then sleeve new 
fence post over rebar. Post and rebar would be grouted in place. This method would be especially less 
impactful in areas where there is pedestrian foot traffic as well, as reducing the risk of hitting 
underground while digging for fence posts. Please confirm if this will be acceptable? 
 
A. Remove the post and footings of the existing fence.  If the post is in existing concrete or will cause 
damage to the slope, it can be left and cut to existing grade. 
 
 
 
Thank you for your attention to this addendum and for your interest in working with the District. 
 

Jeff Johnson 
Jeff Johnson 
Purchasing Supervisor 
Poway Unified School District 
jefjohnson@powayusd.com 
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